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From:

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2016 4:26 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Meeting tomorrow [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

 

We'll give it a go, thanks

 

- can you please update the Boss's diary. 

 

Thanks. 

 

COORDINATOR HEAD OFFICE INVESTIGATIONS 

CRIME OPERATIONS 

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE 

 

Tel + Ext Mob www.afp.gov au 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: [mailto border.gov au] 

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2016 4:24 PM 

To: 

Subject: RE: Meeting tomorrow [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

 

For-Official-Use-Only 

 

Hi  Our Assistant Secretary is only available after 1300h, does that suit. 

 

A/g Director – Special Investigations Unit Integrity and Professional Standards Integrity, Security and 

Assurance Division Corporate Group I Immigration and Border Protection Portfolio 

Telephone:

Mobile:

Email: border.gov.au 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From:  [mailto: @afp.gov.au] 

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2016 3:56 PM 

To: 

Subject: RE: Meeting tomorrow [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

 

For-Official-Use-Only 

 

Thanks   Grateful if we could please schedule in 10:30am on Tuesday 30 August 2016 with 

myself and Commander Paul Osborne at AFP. 

 

COORDINATOR HEAD OFFICE INVESTIGATIONS 

CRIME OPERATIONS 

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE 

 

Tel Mob + www.afp.gov.au -----Original Message----
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circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or attached files is strictly forbidden, as 

is the disclosure of the information contained therein. If you have received this message in error, 

please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your inbox. 

 

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au 

********************************************************************** 

 

For-Official-Use-Only 

 

 

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom 

it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the 

message and attachments immediately.  This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, 

sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.   

 

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other 

than the intended recipient is prohibited.  DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the 

Privacy Act 1988.   

 

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email. 

 

For-Official-Use-Only 

********************************************************************** 

                                WARNING 

 

This email message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and subject of 

legal privilege intended only for 

use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.   If you 

are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended 

recipient be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use, copying, 

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
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